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Date: 16th March 2021

Announcement no: HDC (r-61)-PRO/lU /202L/tL3
Project: Supply and Delivery of lndustrial Electric Wood Chipper

Attachments:

- Revised lnformation to Bidders

Queries raised by the interested bidders for the tender

1. what is the Minimum requirement of conveyor belt for the wood chipper?
Ans: 10 to 15 feet.

2. lnstead of one 55 KW motor, will it be ok, if supplied 2 motors of 30 KW?
Ans: Single Motor

3. What specific kind and form of material do you want to shred?
Ans: Branches and Hardwood

4. What is the moisture content inside the material?
Ans: tO%toL5%

5. What are the maximum dimensions of the material you want to shred?
Ans:8"

6. What is the required throughput capacity (kg per hour)? 1000 kglhr?
Ans: lton/hr

7. What is the desired particle size after shredding? <15mm?
Ans: <20mm is ok

8. How many hours do you want the machine to operate per day?
Ans: 4or5hrs.

9. How is the machine being filled (by hand/ forklift truck/ conveyor belt/ front loader I etc.)?
Ans: by hand.

10. Do you have any restrictions regarding the room or space conditions on-site?
Ans: No. Shelter will be constructed based on the machine.
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11. Are foreign objects (e.g. metal, sand, soil, stones, glass, etc.) to be expected in the material?
Ans: No

12. How do you want the shredded material to be extracted (spiral conveyor/ conveyor belt/ air
extraction by hand)?

Ans: Conveyor belt

13. Do you require a direct connection between shredder and a subsequent machine / device?
Ans: Yes required

14. Where do you want to set up the machine - inside a building or outside?
Ans: lnside a building.

15. At what ambient temperatures do you want the shredder to operate?
Ans; Room temperature.

16. Do you require a different voltage for the machines than 400V I 50Hz - 3 phases?
Ans: No.

17. ls HDC is looking for a reputed brand of machinery that lasts or going for the cheapest and
quickest delivery?

Ans: Cheapest and quickest delivery which meets the requirement.

18- Did not get a clear idea about your material size. roadside cut tree branches chipping, will
require a different type of machine. please clarify.
Ans: Our requirement is to make compost using the wood chips

19. Please share some photos and the average diameter of branches and their length?
considering the weight, I need to design a material handling system with other
mechanization. After knowing all these details, we will be able to quote in detail.
Ans: 1"to 8" dia. and length 3,to 5,

20. Do we have to register for this tender?
Ans: No

21. Does the product need to be movable or you prefer a stationary product?
Ans: Stationary

22. Should we have to quote including the feeder?
Ans: Yes

23. Which part of the tree are you intending to shred from this
Ans: Branches and logs
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24. Whats the size of the logs?

Ans: 1"to 8"dia.

25. Does the supplier need to install and connect this machine?

Ans: We require an assembled final product

26. lf the supplier is not providing installation and connection of the machine. How can we give a
warranty?

Ans: Please refer to answer of query no.25

27. For output of the product do you prefer blow or discharge belt?
Ans: Discharge belt

28. Do we have to submit due clearance report of HDC?

Ans: No

29. Which type do you prefer? Drum or Disc?

Ans: Drum

30. Doyoupreferacertainmodel orspecification?canyoushareapictureoftheproductwhich
we can refer to?

Ans: No, we do not prefer any certain brand but the item should meet the given
requirement.

31,. Do we have to provide a picture of the product?
Ans: Yes

32' Since you have not provided 100% accurate specification of the product can we give price
option when submitting the bid document? 1 or 2 items from which you can choose from.
Ans: No

33. ls it single or 3 Phase?

Ans: 3phase

34. Please confirm the output size?

Ans:3mm to 20mm
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Specification

Minimum lnput Size: H300mm x W600mm
Feed Type: Auto feed

Minimum Motor Capacity: 55KW

Output Material/Chip size: 3mm to 20mm

Output Capacity: Minimum l Ton per hour

1 Year Warranty (Service & Parts)

Conveyor Belt Size: 10 to 15 Feet

Amendments bv HDC

1. Clause 3.3.1 lnformation to Bidders (Scope of work, Specification), has been revised as follows;

This amendment is an integral part of the bidding document and all the amendments here should

be followed as it is while submitting the bids.

Yours Sincerely,

Fathi

Director

Housing Development Corporation Ltd ING
MENT
ON LTD
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